STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 26, 2018

Arthur Perkowski

Airosmith Development Incorporated
32 Clinton Street

Saratoga Springs, NY 12866

RE:  EM-SPRINT-092-180314 - Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 20 Antolini Road, New Hartford, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Perkowski:

"The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your cotrespondence received June 25, 2018
requesting a third extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing
complete in response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated March 26, 2018.

"The Council hereby grants a third extension of time until July 20, 2018 to submit the required documentation.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Melanie Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 FranklinSquare

New Britain, CT 06051

JUN 25 2018

Connecticut Siting Council

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification Extension- EM-SPRINT-092-
180314 - Antenna Swap for wireless facility located at 20
ANTOLINI ROAD, NEW HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT - CT33XC022
(lat. 41° 49' 40.97" N, long. -73° 0' 56.4" W)

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is to request an extension for the Connecticut Siting Council project EM-SPRINT-092-
180314 as the Structural Analysis which incorporates the newly proposed mount from the Mount
Analysis has not been provided yet from American Tower Corporation.

If you have any questions or require any additional information regarding this request, please do
not hesitate to give me a call at (518) 350-4222 or email me to aperkowski@airosmithdevelopment.com

Kind Regards,

Arthur Perkowski
Airosmith Development Inc.
32 Clinton Street

Saratoga Springs, NY 12866
518-306-1711 desk & fax

518-871-3707 cell
aperkowski@airosmithdevelopment.com
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